

Muirin Gowen

From: Joseph Scully <joseph.scully@kilkennycoco.ie>
Sent: Thursday 30 July 2026 14:33
To: LAPS
Cc: Philippe Beubry
Subject: FW: CPO submission

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Lauren,

We are planning to send the hard copy of the CPO for the Graiguenamanagh Tinnahinch Flood relief Scheme with a USB copy today. I attach a link below with the documentation for a soft copy to allow ease of access in advance of receiving the hard copy.

<https://kilkennycoco.sharefile.eu/d-s9bfc35bbbd4c4d279cce3d15d3ff237e>

Regards,

Joe Scully

From: Lauren Griffin <lauren.griffin@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Monday 20 July 2026 09:43
To: Joseph Scully <joseph.scully@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: RE: CPO submission

**** Caution - External Email ****

This email originated from outside Kilkenny County Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know that the content is safe.

Hi Joesph,

The Commission acknowledges receipt of your email.

We require one hard copy and one soft copy of the application.

Please send the application 3-5 days prior, to allow us to have the application docs on the website.

Kind regards,
Lauren

From: Joseph Scully <joseph.scully@kilkennycoco.ie>
Sent: Monday 20 July 2026 09:30
To: Lauren Griffin <lauren.griffin@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Philippe Beubry <philippe.beubry@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: CPO submission

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Lauren,

We are preparing to submit the revised CPO for the Graiguenamanagh Tinnahinch FRS and I am enquiring re dates for notices. We are hoping to advertise in the papers next week and I presume there will be a few days (5) to be allowed for ACP to have the submission uploaded prior to stating it is available for public viewing on their website.

Could you also advise if there are to be 2 or 3 copies of the CPO submitted along with an electronic copy.

Regards,

Joe

Lauren Griffin
Executive Officer
Strategic Infrastructure Development
An Coimisiún Pleanála
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 V902
Teil: 01-8737244

Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, ní bheidh mé ag súil le freagra ná gníomh lasmuigh de d'uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.